
  

 
 

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board 

                   ______________________________________ 
            Bristol County Mosquito Control Project 

                                       38R Forest Street Attleboro, MA  02703 
 TEL: (508) 823-5253  FAX: (508) 828-1868 

 
TO:   Whom it may concern 
 
FROM: Bristol County Mosquito Control Commission 
 
DATE:  February 11, 2022 
 
RE:  Meeting Agenda  
 
The next full meeting of the Bristol County Mosquito Control Project Commission 
will be February 22, 2022 at 38R Forest Street Attleboro, Massachusetts at 7:00am.  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84026579755?pwd=dE9tUzlXSjlWaTVFWkFudjlrak14dz09 
 
Meeting ID: 840 2657 9755 
Passcode: 178425 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
   

1. Call to Order/ Attendance 
 

2. Public Comment / Input Period 
 

3. Vote to approve the January 18, 2022 Meeting minutes 
 

4. Commissioner Activities 
a. FY23 Budget 
b. Task-force Update 

 
5. Project Activities 

a. Annual Operation Report 
b. NPDES Update 
c. Spring 2022 Projects 

 
     6. New and Unfinished Business 
 
     7. Date of next Commission Meeting 
 
     8. Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84026579755?pwd=dE9tUzlXSjlWaTVFWkFudjlrak14dz09

	______________________________________
	Bristol County Mosquito Control Project

